Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 11:43 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: MV for fire case vehicle GBD 8221G

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry GBD 8221G.pdf; Used 2015 Nissan NV200 1.5M for Sale _

Carway - sgCarMart.pdf

Hello Denise

Attached is the Sgcarmart picture and parf value. The NL is agreed at $19,215k. The photos has been uploaded
into VIEWS as my Merimen is locked.

Best Regards,

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561 | Email: SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 2:09 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MV for fire case vehicle GBD 8221G

Hi Sherwin,

Base on average yearly depreciation of S$8,400 found in SG Carmart (please see attached) x balance of COE period 4 years 4.2 months

= 5$36,540.
So the marke tvalue for GBD8221G estimated is S$37,000.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ SRS :
RemmE e Save the Larthe Print only whenr necessary-



From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February, 2021 1:33 PM
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Subject: MV for fire case vehicle GBD 8221G

Hello Simon

My quoted MV is $19,215. Will need you double confirm the MV for this vehicle that had caught fire. The
vehicle is totally burnt to bare metal & is total loss state. Attached is the parf value and sgcarmart documents.

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




